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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: Re: R. 12-06-013: Request for Extension

NRDC supports the extension requested by TURN. 
Thanks much 
Sheryl Carter

From: <Gallardo>, Enrique Gallardo <enriqueg@,greenlining.org<mailto:enriqueg@.greenlining.org»
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Subject: Re: R.12-06-013: Request for Extension

The Greenlining Institute supports the extension request of at least four weeks.

On Wed, Mar 20, 2013 at 3:52 PM, Marcel Hawiger <Marcel@.tum.org<mailto:Marcel@tum.org» wrote: 
To: Representatives of Active Parties in R.12-06-013

On May 19 the ALJ issued a Ruling setting May 1 as the due date for rate design proposals, with comments on 
proposals due June 3. TURN will likely request an extension of these deadlines. The current schedule does not 
provide sufficient time to a) run the bill calculators, and b) obtain bill impact analyses directly from utilities for 
rate design options not supported by the calculators. Additionally, TURN faces other procedural deadlines which 
limit our work on these issues. TURN will seek an extension of four weeks.

Pursuant to Rule 11.6 TURN seeks input from the 'active' parties concerning your position on the extension
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request. Please let me know by COB this Friday, if you a) support the proposed extension, b) oppose the proposed 
extension, c) are neutral, or d) support an extension for a different time period.

Thank you in advance for your responses.

Marcel Hawiger
THE UTILITY REFORM NETWORK 
115 Sansome Street, Suite 900 
San Francisco, CA 94104
(415) 929-8876<tel:%28415%29%20929-8876> ex. 311 
(510) 684-130 l<tel:%28510%29%20684-1301 > (cell)

Enrique Gallardo 
Legal Counsel
New Website: The Greenlining Institute<http://www.greenlining.org/> | 1918 University Ave, Berkeley CA 
94704
enriqueg@greenhning.org<raailto:enriqueg@greenlining.org> | 510.926.4017
lhttp://aux.ieonpedia.net/uploads/1718881439.pngl<http://www.faeebook.eom/greenlining>lhttp://aux.ieonpedia.ne

SAVE THE DATE: May 17, 2013

Greenlining's 20th Economic Summit: Vision 20/20 - Our Legacy, Our 
Horizon<http://vision2020summit.eventbrite.com/>

Click here<http://itunes.coro/apps/TheGreenlining.[nstitute> to download our FREE iPhone App to stay connected
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